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APPLICATION FEE (DUE AT TIME OF FILING OF APPLICATION)

APPLICANT: Sach . QAM ‘ FILEX OZJ‘

RESIDENTIAL: $50.00 COMMERCIAL: $150.00
INTERPRETATION:  $150.00 | o
AR¥A X use ___ < y
APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE FEE . ....ccovivnnenent, .5 _50.07 P%ﬁ{} p”
" - » *
ESCROW DEPOSIT FOR CONSULTANT FEES ... ......o0voo s 2000 & [Ma Wz
P
DISBURSEMENTS:
STENOGRAPHER CHARGES: $4.50 PER PAGE
PRELIMINARY MEETING-PER rm:m; ‘//# 2&
2ND PRELIMINARY- PER PAGE .1 1\U
3RD PRELIMINARY- PERPAGE . ... cvvvvvensn
PUBLIC HEARING - PERPAGE .....covoneenrns s
PUBLIC HEARING (CONT'D) PERPAGE ........ $ .
TOTAL.v...... .. s Jg0
ATTORNEY'S FEES: $35.00 PER MEEETING
PRELM- ch ‘4 r#_zi){bo}t TR R LRI IR N s’-_ém
AND PRELIM. ..... * {7 vaeeens e S i
3RDPRELIM. .......... RO s
PUBLIC HEARING. . ... .0 J1l0& .oooeniennnn s 35.00.
PUBLIC HEARING (CONT'D) . c.vevvnrvsnesns s
TOTAL ... o vonoeinn s 70.0D
MISC. CHARGES: ]
""""""" i'é%l{i.::.............s 8%.00

LESS ESCROW DEPOSIT ... ..5 .00

\DDL. CHARGES DUE) ... .. .. s

; sS7ED.

REFUND DUE TO APPLICANT



Z,/éﬂ 02-32

Town of New Windsor
555 Union Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553
(845) 5634611

RECEIPT
#464-2002

05/23/2002

Smith, Robert G.
3700 South Westport Ave. #1395
Sioux Falls, SD 57106-6344

Received $ 50.00 for Zoning Board Fees on 05/23/2002. Thank you for
stopping by the Town ClerRk's office.

As always, it is our pleasure 10 serve you

Deborah Green
Town Clerk
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NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 49-2-4

X
In the Matter of the Application of MEMORANDUM
‘ OF DECISION
ROBERT SMITH GRANTING AREA
' ' VARIANCE

#02-21{. k
X

WHEREAS, ROBERT SMITH, 6 Regimental Drive, New Windsor, New
York 12553, has made application before the Zoning Board of Appeals for a 7.5
ft. side yard variance for an existing shed at the above residence, in an R-4
zone; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the 10th day of June, 2002
before the Zoning Board of Appeals at the Town Hall, New Windsor, New York;
and

WHEREAS, the Applicant appeared with his wife for this Application; and

WHEREAS, there were no spectators appearing at the public hearing;
and

WHEREAS, no one spoke in opposition to the Application, however a
letter of support was received and filed from an adjacent neighbor; and

WHEREAS, a decision was made by the Zoning Board of Appeals on the
date of the public hearing granting the application; and

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor
sets forth the following findings in this matter here memorialized in furtherance
of its previously made decision in this matter:

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents and businesses
as prescribed by law and in The Sentinel, also as required by law.

2. The evidence presented by the Applicant showed that:

(a) The property is a residential property located in a neighborhood of
residential properties.



(b) The topography of the lot is such that no shed can be located on
the property except in the place designated without locating the shed on a slope
or the removal of substantial vegetation.

(c) The shed has been in existence for approximately 14 years during
which time there have been no complalnts neither formal nor
informal.

(d) The shed is similar to other sheds in the neighborhood.

(e) The shed is not located over any water or sewer easements, well
or septic systems.

(f) Construction of the shed has not created any water hazards or
affected the course of water drainage or the ponding or collection of water.

(g) Relocation of the shed would require the removal of substantial
vegetation, including a tree which would have an adverse effect
on surrounding neighborhood.

WHEREAS, The Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor
makes the following conclusions of law here memorialized in furtherance of its
previously made decision in this matter:

1. The variance will not produce an undesirable change in the character
of the neighborhood or create a detriment to nearby properties.

2. There is no other feasible method available to the Applicant that can
produce the benefits sought.

3. The variance requested is substantial in relation to the Town
regulations, but nevertheless are warranted.

4. The requested variance will not have an adverse effect or impact on
the physical or environmental conditions in the neighborhood or zoning district.

5. The difficulty the Applicant faces in conforming to the bulk regulations
is self-created but nevertheless should be aliowed.

6. The benefit to the Applicant, if the requested vanante is granted,
outweigh the detriment to the health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or

community.



7. The interests of justice will be served by allowing the granting of the
requested area variance.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New
Windsor GRANT a request for a 7.5 ft. side variance to allow an existing shed, at
the above address, in an R-4 zone, as sought by the Applicant in accordance
with plans filed with the Building Inspector and presented at the public hearing.

BE IT FURTHER

RESOLVED, that the Secretary of the Zoning Board of Appeals of the
Town of New Windsor transmit a copy of this decision to the Town Clerk, Town

Planning Board and Applicant.

Chairman %

Dated: September 09, 2002.
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June 10, 2002 . 41

SMITH, ROBERT

Mr. and Mrs. Robert Smith appeared before the board for
this proposal. :

MR. TORLEY: Request for 7.5 ft. side yard variance for
existing shed at 6 Regimental Place in an R-4 zone.
Before I begin, is there anyone in the audience who
wishes to speak on this matter? Let the record show
none. Yes, sir?

MR. SMITH: There’s an existing shed that’s been there
14 years, it’s too close to the property line and it
would be virtually impossible to move it without
cutting down trees, that area is the only level area to
put a shed on and virtually nothing else.

MR. KANE: No complaints formal or informal?

MR. SMITH: ©Not at all.

MR. KANE: Shed similar to other sheds?

MR. SMITH: Yes.

MR. KANE: Creation of any water hazards or runoffs?

MR. SMITH: No.

MR. KRIEGER: Built on the top of any water or sewer
easement?

MR. SMITH: No, it isn’t.

MR. TORLEY: And moving the shed in a position that
would be approved that that would fit within the zoning
code would require you to cut down some of the larger
trees which would be an economic loss for you? -

MR. SMITH: Right and also affect the beauty of the
area too taking those trees down.

MS. CORSETTI: For the record, may I get in that there
were 77 notices sent out on May 24.



June 10, 2002 : 42
MR. KRIEGER: How long has the shed been up?

MR. SMITH: Fourteen years.

'MR. REIS: Did you have put it up?

MR. SMITH:_ 1_had,it“put up,,I,didn't petsdnally put it
up, it’s the first time we’ve owned a house, I didn’t
know anything about where sheds should be.

MR. KANE: Don’t worry, they change the rules on you.
MR. MCDONALD: Accept a motion?

MR. TORLEY: Yes.

MR. MCDONALD: Motion we grant a variance to Mr. Robert

Smith for his request for a 7.5 foot side yard variance

for the existing shed.

MR. KANE: Second it.

ROLL CALL

MR. RIVERA AYE
MR. MC DONALD AYE
MR. KANE AYE
MR. REIS AYE

MR. TORLEY AYE
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. OFFICE OF THE BUILDING INSPECTOR
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION

APPLICANT 18 TO PLEASE CONTACT THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT (914)563-4630 TO
MAKE AN APPOINTMENT WITH THE 7ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS.
DATE: April 5,2002
APPLICANT: ROBERT & MARIE SMITH
6 REGIMENTAL PLACE
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATE: 4/4/02
FOR : SHED
LOCATED AT: 6 REGIMENTAL PLACE
ZONE; R-4
DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: SBL#49-2-4
18 DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS:48-14 A(1b) ACESSORY BUILDINGS
1.SHALL BE 10FT, FROM ANY LOT LINE.
2,BXISTING SHED IS 2.5 FT. FROM SIDE LOT LINE.

J.A VARIANCE OF 7.5 IS REQUIRED.




PERMITTED PROPOSED OR

AVAILABLE:
ZONE: R-4  USE: SHED

MIN. LOT AREA:

MIN LOT WIDTH:

REQ=D.. FRONT YD:

REQ=D. SIDE YD 10FT. 2.5

REQD. TOTAL SIDE YD:

REQ=D REAR YD:
REQ=D FRONTAGE:
MAX. BLDG. HT.:
FLOOR AREA RATIO:
MIN. LIVABLE AREA:

DEV. COVERAGE:

cc: Z.B.A., APPLICANT, FILE ,W/ ATTACHED MAP

VARIANCE
REQUEST:

7.5FT.




PLEASE ALLOW FIVE TO TEN DAYS TO PROCESS
IMPORTARNT
YOU BUBT OALL FOR ALL REQUIRED. IMIPEGT JONS OF CONBTRUCTION

‘Other !nnpeoﬁons wil ba mads In moet casas but those Hstad holow’ muut be made or Certifioate of Oooupanay may be withhald. Da notmielaks

- an inacheduled inspeotion fof one of thoss istad balow. Unlees an Inspsolion report s left on tha job Indloating approvel of ane of these inepeations it has
not bean approved and it s improper o continue bayond that point in the work. Any disappioved work must be relnspsolsd after corrention.

p@»ywé

10.
11.
12
13.

14.

ED
When =xouvn§ng Is complete and fooling forms ara In placa (balora pauring.) ' R REC v
Foundation Inspeation. Cheok here for waterproofing and fooling dralns. . : APR 0 4

Inspeot gravel hase under conorele floors and undarsiab plumbing. . 2002
When framing, rough plumblng rouigh e!eo!rlo and bafore being covered, .

Insutation.

BUHDINGDEPARTMENT -
Final Inspealion for Certifioata of Ovoupancy. Have oh hand elackioal inepéation data and finel certified plof plan. Bullding lslobe

compleled at this Ume. Waell water last requirad and snginaer’'s certifioation letter for ssptio system required.

Driveway inspection mus! mest spproval of Town Highway Superintsndent. A drivaway bond may ho requirad,
$50.00 charge for any sifa that oalis for tha inspaction twica.

Cal 24 houra In advance, with permit number, to schedule inspeation.

. ' OR OFFICE USE ONLY:
There will be no Inspections unless yelow permil card is posted, F \ ; -
Sewor permis must be obtained along wit bulding permita for new houses, - {{Buliding Rermit & A0~ 366
Seplo permit must ba submilled with engineer’s drawing and pero tast. L e~
Road apening permits must be obteined from Town Clerk's offics. '

All bullding permits will need  Certificals of Ocoupancy or & Geriifioats of Compllance and here s no fes for this. -

E PRINT CLEARLY - FILL OUT ALL INFORMATION WHICH APPLIES TO YOU

Owner of Premlses.—— b e"* add hh - : . :
Address . 6 /Qé:;l"‘me‘“”— <{ : P/M - Phone#___ 962~ 5 317]
Mating Addrass o Fm# o |
Nams of Architeat

) l;ddrass s ' . l;hono .

Name of Conkactor __



Address Phona

Stale whether applicantis owner, lessee, agent, amhltedt, anginaer or hullder

it applicant is & nofhoration, signature of duly autharized offloer.

(Nnma and titfe of oorporaia officar)

1. OnwhatstreatIs propery looaled? On tﬁa

slde of |
(NSE ir W) ’
and {aet from the Interseotion of
2. Zona of usa diatiot o which prerieas are sluialed . __ Is property aflood zone? Y N
3. Tax Map Descriplion: Seollon | Blook 2. o 4

State exlsting usa end cocupanay of pramises and intanded use and ocaupancy of propoasd construction.

&. Exising usa and ocoupenhay

h. Intended use and ocoupanay . _ ' ’ﬁ\'[\ \’)/ -
6. Naturs of work (oheok f epplicable) [ JNew Bidg. [ JAdditon DAuamuon [ 1Repeir E]Ramnvd[bsmnmonﬁﬁlharspp’v
"6, I this 8 odmner lot? __ — : o :
7. Dimenslons of entire new conatruotion. Front Rear _ Depth __ Helght No. of slories
8. if dwellng, number of dwalfing unfls; Number of dwsliing unils on a;d\ floor
Number of bedraome _ Befhs _  Tollels Heating Plant Gas Ot .
Elechic/Hol Alr, - Hot Wnlor if Garage, number of oars

if businsas, commeroial or m!xad oacupanay, spaclfy nature and extent of sach type of use

/ 10. Estmalad oos, ' ' Fo 5 0 cﬂﬁ-'H I'A I I’

w2t




[ 1 o APPLICATION FOR BUILDING PERMIT

date TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR, ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK
Pursuant to New York Stafe Bullding Code and Town Ordinances :

Buliding inwpector: Mishas! L. Baksook : Bldg Insp Examined
‘Asst. Inspeclors Frank Lisl & Louls Krychnr Fire Insp Examltiad -
New Windsor Town Hatl : Approvad
555 Unlon Avenus . N Disapproved
New Windsor, New York 12553 . ~ PermitNo.
(846) 563-4618 .
(845) 563-4685 FAX

N———

B

" INSTRUCTIONS

= >

This application mus! be complalsly filed in by fypawriler or in Ink and eubmitted to the Buliding inspector. -

Plot plan showing location of lot and bulidings on premises, relationship to adjoinihg premisss or pliblo streets or areas, and glving a detalled
desoription of layout of property must be drawn on the diagram, whioh Is part of this apploation.

This applicaion must be socompanled by two complete sats of plans showing propussd constiolion and two complela sets of

specifioations. Plans and speoifications shal desoribs the nature of the wark to he performad, the malariels and oquipmentto beused and
Instafied and details of structural, mechanionl and plumbing instafiations.
D. The work covered by this applioation may not be commenoed before the lssuanas of a Buﬂdlnq Permit.
E. Upoen approval of this application, the Buliding inspacior wifl lssus a Buliding Permit to the applicant logether with approved sstof plans and
specifioations. Such permit and approved piens and speolfioations shafl be kapt on lhe premlm avellable for inspestion throughout the
progrees of the work,

F. No buliding shall be cocupled or used In whole of In part for any purpose whuimr un& e Certifioats of Oowpanoy shall have been granted by
the Bullding Inspeglor, -

APPLICATION IS HERERY MADE fo the Bulding Inspector for.the lssuance of a Bullding Permt pursuant fo the New York Bul!ding Construction -
Code Ordinanoss of tha Towf of Nsw Windsor for the oonalyuoton of bulidings, addians, or altsrations, or for remaval or demofiion or use of propsrly

es herein desoribed. The applicant agrees ko comply with afl applioable laws, ordinanoes; reguiafions and certfies thathie ls the owner or agont of
all that oerlaln lot, plece or paros! of land and/or buliding desoribed in this applioation and ¥ not the owner, thal he has bean duly and praperly

au&oﬂz%&hk appZﬂon and lo aesume responsibifity for the awner In connealion with this appication,
(Siamuoanni 7 | (Adirasa of Apphoeni]

7

l . . - -
(Owner's =3 ' 1 '

s s



- _{u il 8 AUIESE)
PLOTPLAN

NOTE: Locele afl bulldings a}md Indioate all sef back dimensions, Appiloant must Indioale the buliding
Iine or lines claarly and distinctiy on the drawings.

N
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ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS:TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
COUNTY OF ORANGE:STATE OF NEW YORK -

In the Matter of the Application for Variance of
AFFIDAVIT OF

Cbud+ Vame Sa¥h . s

#0422,

STATE OF NEW YORK)
) Ss.:
COUNTY OF ORANGE )

PATRICIA A. CORSETTI, being duly sworn, deposes and says:

That I am not a party to the action, ani over 18 years of age and reside at
7 Franklin Avenue, New Windsor, N. Y. 12553,

That on the—_z_ﬂ, day of ]4757/ _,20¢ 2 1 compared the N
addressed envelopes containing the Public Hearing *!~ti-.2 pertinent to this case
with the certified list provided by the Assessor:regarding the above application
for a variance and I find that the addresses are identical to the list received. I
then caused the envelopes to be deposited in a U.S. Depository within the Town
of New Windsor.

Notary Public

Sworn to before me this

day of , 20

Notary Public



N/ pzaf//s/a /mmé’@fcd/ &M/;/// v plint

PUBLIC NOTICE OF HEARING
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

PI.EASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the TOWN
OF NEW WINDSOR, New York, will hold a Public Hearing pursuant to Section
48-34A of the Zoning Local Law on the following Proposition:

Appeal No. A4
Recwestof _(hint v Mare Sn,th.

for a VARIANCE of the Zoning Local Law to Permit:

M%M.#.&Lﬁ@ L Q&Léé&

Y e M /2:/

being 2 VARIANCE of Section

for property situated as follows:

Dm&so(‘ MU 12h53.

known and designated as tax map Section 49, Blk._Z l.ot o4

PUBLIC HEARING will take place on the /(/ % day of %&(A&L
200, at the New Windsor Town Hall, 555 Union Averige, New Wmdsor,

New York beginning at 7:30 o’clock P.M.

/ ’
/or
- Chairman

8‘\" Pevic A Corse\ \ S{Q( :



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

"TOWN HALL, 555 UNION AVENUE
NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553
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Town of New Wlndsor

- 555 Union Avenue
New Windsor, New York 12553
Telephone: (845) 563-4631
Fax: (845) 563-4693

o | Assessors Ofﬂce

-May 9, 2002

Robert Smith

6 Regimental Place

New Windsor, NY 12553
Re: 49-2-4

Dear Mr. Smith:

- According to our records, the attached list of property owners are within five hundred (500) feet
of the above referenced property.

The charge for this service is $95.00, minus your deposit of $25.00.
Please remit the balance of $70.00 to the Town Clerk’s Office.

Sincerely,

Al
Leslie Cook '

Sole Assessor

LC/rd
Attachments

CC: Pat Corsetti, ZBA



45-1-36 - . - .
Chien-Min & Yao-Ming Lu, \/
48 Continental Drive X
New Windsor, NY 12553

45-1-37 -
Anne Hess

Mary Pascale >( .
50 Continentzal Drive
" New Windsor, NY 12553

45-1-38
Eleanor Kaduk
PO Box 1206

Newburgh, NY 12550

45-2-8 ;
Ann Plass %
5 Musket Place -

New Windsor, NY 12553

45-2-9

Robert & Theresa Penney

3 Musket Place Y
New Windsor, NY 12553

45-2-10

Giuseppe & Vincenza Cullarg /
1 Regimental Place

New Windsor, NY 12553

45-2-11 )
Basil Komondarea X
41 Continental Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

45-2-12

Thomas & Beverly Karas
39 Continental Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

45-2-13

Diane Kennelly Y
37 Continental Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

49-1-1.1

Kyriake, Christos & Nikolas Mylonas

345 Windsor Highway

C/o New Windsor Coach Diner ,
New Windsor, NY 12553 X

49-1-1.2 »
Dimitrios & Pope Mylonas

351 Windsor Highway
New Windsor, NY 12553

C/o New Windsor Coach Diry

49-1.2

Patricia Prendergast

52 Continental Drive X
New Windsor, NY 1255

49-1-3

Lawrence DiGregorio
Claudette Robertson

54 Continental Drive ><
New Windsor, NY 12553

49-1-4

Bradford & Kyong Smith

56 Continental Drive %
New Windsor, NY 12553

s

49-1-5

Elizabeth Stafford

58 Continental Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

49-1-6

Richard & Diane Storey
5 Mark Street

New Windsor, NY 1255

49-1-7

Christopher & Christina Mullen
62 Continental Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

49-1-8

Richard & Jeanine Crook

64 Continental Drive >(
New Windsor, NY 12553

49-1-9

John & Mary Rohan

66 Continental Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

49-1-10 -
Edward & Linda Chrisziaig‘(
68 Continental Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

49-1-11

AnnMarie Marchiondo
Frank DeVaney

70 Continental Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

49-1-12
Felix & Luz DeJesus X

72 Continental Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

49-1-13
Edward & Linda Spreer

74 Continental Drive ><

New Windsor, NY 12553

49-1-14
Christopher Toepfer

‘76 Continental Drive x
New Windsor, NY 1255

49-1-21

Wayne Baratta

33 Village Common Road
Fishkill, NY 12524

49-1-23.1

Cammine Andriuolo

363 Windsor Highway
New Windsor, NY 12553

49-1-23.2

County of Orange ><
255-275 Main Street
Goshen, NY 10924

49-1-25

Vittorio & Lucy Vitolo
30 Heather Court
Middletown, NY 10940

49-1-26

Orfeo Cicchetti >(
33 Sherwood Drive \
Mastic Beach, NY 11951

49-1-27

Reziero Vitolo >(
137 Mill Street

- Wallkill, NY 12589

X

X

X



49-1-28

Bank of New York

Attn: P. Culas, Progerty Management
48 Wall Street — 24" Floor

New York, NY 10286

49-2-1

David & Diana Kettner

43 Continental Drive S(
New Windsor, NY 12553

49-2-2

Francis & Susan Sommerlad

2 Regimental Place »/
New Windsor, NY 12553

49-2-3

John & Angela Parrino

4 Regimental Place

New Windsor, NY 12553

49-2.5

Thomas & Itsia Slater

8 Regimental Place y
New Windsor, NY 1255

49-2-6

Philip, Reina & George Just{

10 Regimental Place Y
New Windsor, NY 12553

49-2-7

James & Sylvia Bittles ><
12 Regimental Place

New Windsor, NY 12553

49-2-8

James & Anita Gilbert

53 Continental Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

49-2-9

Saturnino & Genovena Reyes
51 Continental Drive

New Windsor, Ny 12553

49-2-10

Benny & Roxanne D’Agostini

49 Continental Drive ><
New Windsor, NY 12553

49-2.-11

Anita Saltzman

47 Continental Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

49-2-12

Joseph & Patricia Kraiza
45 Continental Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

49.3-1

Vito Guidice X
Katherine Shay

17 Cannon Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

49.3-2

Raymond & Gloria Lopez
11 Cannon Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

49-3-3

Glen Giametta |
Fred & Helen Giametta >(
20 Parade Place

New Windsor, NY 12553

4934

George & Norma Weygant ></
18 Parade Place

New Windsor, NY 12553

49-3-5

Richard Bogardus

Beth Castaldo V
16 Parade Place

New Windsor, NY 12553

49-3-6 -
David Jr. & Teresa Kenan
14 Parade Place

New Windsor, NY 12553

49-3-7

Michael Soriano >(
Sandra Augustowski

12 Parade Place

New Windsor, NY 12553

49-3-8 ) '
San Juan Guillermo ><
Sara Ortiz

10 Parade Place

New Windsor, NY 12553

49-3-9
Nicholas & Jacqueline Battipaglia

8 Parade Place B(
New Windsor, NY 12553

49-3-10

Keith Evans

6 Parade Place

New Windsor, NY 12553

49-3-11 X
Robert & Brenda Tucker.

4 Parade Place

New Windsor, NY 12553

49-3-12

James & Elaine Shapiro ><
57 Continental Drive L
New Windsor, NY 12553

49-3-13 !
Lee & Susan Benton X
55 Continental Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

49-3-14

Marianne Franklin .
15 Regimental Place S(
New Windsor, NY 12553

49-3-15

Ralph & Raylene Cafarelli
13 Regimental Place

New Windsor, NY 12553

49-3-16

Robert & Kathleen Schultz
11 Regimental Place

New Windsor, NY 12553

49-3-17

Bankers Trust Co. of California NA
Trustee for Vendee Mtg. Trust 1999-2
C/o Countrywide Home Loans SV 24 /|
400 Countrywide Way y -’
Simi Valley, CA 93065

49-3-18

Thomas Jr. & Susan Caruso

7 Regimental Place X
New Windsor, NY 12553



N »
'49-3-19
Frances Fellner
5 Regimental Place
New Windsor, NY 12553

49-3-20

Leonard & Alice Bauer
PO Box 4320

New Windsor, NY 12553

49-3-21 .
Betty Lou & Cindy Lou Drake

4 Musket Place

New Windsor, NY 12553

49-4-4

Charles & Patricia Roveto
23 Provost Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

49-4-5

Carlos & Teresa Vasque

21 Provost Drive V
New Windsor, NY 12553

49-4-6

Jean, Terri & J C Ada

19 Provost Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

49-4-7

William Thomas & Jean Marie Bicknell
17 Provost Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

49-4-8

Venera & Camille Martinisi
15 Provost Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

49-4-14

Susan Hoffman

Ann Maria Cimino

3 Parade Place

New Windsor, NY 12553

49-4-15 .
Philip & Rosemary Mc Gra

5 Parade Place

New Windsor, NY 12553

49-4-16 :
Clemente Sr. & Clemente Jr. Valle
7 Parade Place

New Windsor, NY 12553

49-4-17

Rosa Celicia, Jaime & Celmira Rodriquez
9 Parade Place '
New Windsor, NY 12553

49-4-18

John III & Sylvia Glassey

11 Parade Place Y
New Windsor, NY 12553

49-4-19
Steven Whitehouse
13 Parade Place

New Windsor, NY 12553

49-4-20

Mary Nicotra
C/o Mary Abbruscato y
15 Parade Place

New Windsor, NY 12553

49-4-21
Francis & Marlene Komsis
17 Parade Place

New Windsor, NY 12553

49-4-22
Donald & Carolyn Croni
19 Parade Place

New Windsor, NY 1255






April 22, 2

002 - . - 8

SMITH, ROBERT

MR. TORLEY:

Request for 7.5 ft. side yard variance for

existing shed at 6 Regimental Place in R-4 zone.

Mr. and Mrs. Smith appeared before the board for this

proposal.
MR. KANE:
MR. SMITH:

MR. KANE:
the shed?

MR. SMITH:

MR. KANE:
easements?

MR. SMITH:
MR. KANE:
MR. SMITH:
MR. KANE:
MR. SMITH:

MR. TORLEY:
is?

MR. SMITH:

yard is ver
from the pr
those trees

MR. TORLEY:
want to cut

MR. SMITH:

How long has your shed been up?
About 14 years.

Any conmplaints formally or informally about

Not at all.

Is the shed itself over any septic

No.
Create any water hazards, runoffs?
No.
Similar to other sheds in the neighborhood?
Yes.
What’s the reason why the shed is where it
If you look at the pictures, you’ll see our
y wooded and if I tried to get the shed away
operty line, I’d have to put it in front of

which makes it too close to the house.

Or you’d have to move trees, you don’t
down large trees.

I don’t want to do that and the only other

level spot would be way up on top of the hill there,

just wouldn

't be practical to have it so far away.




April 22, 2002 ’ 9
MR. KANE: Is this the safest most practical spot on
your . property?

MR. SMITH: Right.

MR. REIS: What brings youfto"the'ZBA,'sir?

MR. SMITH: Pardon?

ﬁR. REIS: What business brings you here?

MR. SMITH: I’m trying to se}l the house.

MR. KANE: Accept a motion?

(1]

MR. TORLEY Yes, sir.

MR. KANE: I move we set up Robert Smith for a public
hearing on his regquested variance at 6 Regimental

Place.

'MR. REIS: Second it.

ROLL CALL

MR. MCDONALD AYE
MR. REIS AYE
MR. KANE AYE

MR. TORLEY AYE




TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE

3*
X

Date: 4 p2

l/ L. Applicant Information:
@ ZM SmrthMarse Snrth S62-5317 Y
(Name, address and phone of Applicant) (Owner)
(b)
(©)

)

(Name, address and phone of purchaser or lessee)

(Name, address and phone of attorney)

(Name, address and phone of contractor/engineer/architect/surveyor)
II. Application type:

(__) Use Variance . (__) Sign Variance
(<) Area Variance (___) Interpretation

VIIL Property Information:

(@) A4 ‘Pl imertal Place.  ew Windsor, OY  49-2- -d poox zi au’
(Zone) (Address of Property in Question) (S-B-L) (Lot size)

(b) What other zones lie within 500 feet? ___[Jjone

(c) Is pending sale or lease subject to ZBA approval of this Application? <<

(d) When was property purchased by present owner? /987 |

(e) Has property been subdivided previously? No .

() Has property been subject of variance previously? go. If so, when? .

(g) Has an Order to Remedy Violation been issued against the property by the
Building/Zoning/Fire Inspector? _Yes

(h) Is there any outside storage at the property now or is any proposed?__‘{es

IV. Use Variance. /‘7 H
(a) Use Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law,
Section , Table of Regs., Col.

(Describe proposal)




you feel unnecessary hardship will result unless the use variance is granted. Also set forth
any efforts you have made to alleviate the hardship other than this application.

V. Area Variance:
(a) Area variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law,
Sectioni' 31[,3 , Table of !léf‘[ﬁssﬂ &4 Regs., Col..

Proposed or Variance
Requirements Available Request
Min. Lot Area
Min. Lot Width
Reqd. Front Yd.

Reqd. Side Yd. [OfF, 2.5 . 7.5 L.
Reqd. Total Side Yd. M

Reqd. Rear Yd.
Reqd. Street

Frontage*
Max. Bidg. Hgt.

Min. Floor Area*
Dev. Coverage*
Floor Area Ratio**
Parking Area

* Residential Districts only
** Non-residential districts only

(b) In making its determination, the ZBA shall take info consideration, among other
aspects, the benefit to the applicant if the variance is granted as weighed against the
detriment to the health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community by such
grant. Also, whether an undesirable change will be produced in the character of the
neighborhood or a detriment to nearby properties will be created by the granting of the
area variance; (2) whether the benefit sought by the applicant can be achieved by some
other method feasible for the applicant to pursue other than an area variance; (3)
whether the requested area variance is substantial; (4) whether the proposed variance will
have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or environmental conditions in the
neighborhood or district; and (5) whether the alleged difficulty was self-created. Describe
why you believe the ZBA should grant your application for an area variance:



why you believe the ZBA should grant your application for an area variance:
Existing shed is locsded in the segest, most 'pnz.aa‘lad posidion .
e 4rees {us . > e 4 ed In (—'r‘on-" of

d plece - o glose +othe house;and did 'aml— yish
40 aut down ~hees -
VI. Sign Variance: /()//-)

(a) Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law,

Section s Supplementary Sign Regulations

Proposed Variance

Requirements or Available Request
Sign #1
Sign #2
Sign #3
Sign #4

(b) Describe in detail the sign (s) for which you seek a variance, and set forth your
reasons for requiring extra or oversized signs.

(c) What is total area in square feet of all signs on premises including signs on
windows, face of building and free-standing signs?

VII. Interpretation. IW I’}
(a) Interpretation requested of New Windsor Zoning Local Law,
Section .
(b) Describe in detail the proposal before the Board:

v/ VHI. Additional comments:

(a) Describe any conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure that the quality of
the zone and neighboring zones in maintained or upgraded and that the intent
and spirit of the New Windsor Zoning Local Law is fostered. (Trees,
landscaped, curbs, lighting, paving, fencing, screening, sign limitations,
utilities, drainage.)

r;fv.gfmq shed i [occked whese § Los g0 advesse appeed o reey,
l!ﬂdﬁﬂﬁfltq| F!c“!‘ utfldes ar_dm'ﬂd?‘: Cusbo h;'big'#, P&vl;g‘

Carne _d_Sicn P 1€ “p.pl“; -




Attachments required: '
_~— Copy of referral from Bldg./.Zoning Inspector or Plannmg Board.
_~— Copy of tax map showing adjacent properties.
_t~_Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement. Copy of deed and tntle
policy.
_~—_Copy of site plan or survey showmg the size and location of the lot, the .
location of all buildings, facilities, utilities, access drives, parkmg areas, trees,

landscaping, fencing, screening, signs, curbs, paving and streets within 200 ft.
of the lot in question.

Copy(ies) of sign(s) with dimensions and location.
“Two (2) checks, one in the amount of $ 42,47 _and the second check in the

amount of $ 392 9o _, each payable to the TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR.
1~ Photographs of existing premises from several angles.

X. AffTidavit.

Date: 5! § o) !02.

STATE OF NEW YORK)

) SS.:
COUNTY OF ORANGE)

The undersigned applicant, being duly sworn, deposes and states that the
information, statements and representations contained in this application are true
and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge or {0 the best of his/or information
and belief. The applicant further understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of
Appeals may take action to rescind any variance granted if the conditions or
situation presented herein are materially changed.

X&MW

(Applicant)

Sworn to before me this
C%WU/U @P&JO
18 day of h’la.\/

N JASMINE OTERO
_— otary Public, State of New York
XIL. ZBA Action: 7 No. 01076051258
7 ] Qualified in Orange County
(a) Public Hearing date: - Commission Expires Nov. 20, 20 __O_&
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1 VITO J. & LOUISE NATORANA

oy l

i

. UHANUI: VUUIN D | LRI W W 1w 1 st s ¢ o i
' (This Page is Part of the instrument) '

TO

< | ROBERT & MARIE SMITH

.

' ATTACH THIS SHEET TO THE FIRST PAGE OF EACH
RECORDED INSTRUMENT ONLY.

5 DO NOT WRITE BELOW THIS LINE

RECORD AND RETURN TO:
- (Name and Address)

GARY GALATI,

ESQ.

27 WEST STREET
NEWBURGH, NEW YORK 12530

CONTROL NO. ._(59561 . DATE
! —

INSTRUMENT TYPE: DEED

" BG20
CH22
CO24
CR26
DP28
GO30
GR32
HA34
H136
MK38
ME40
MY42
MH44
NT46
Nw4s
TU50
WL52
WKS54
WAS56
w058
MNO9
NC11
PJ13
9999

Blooming Grove

Chester
Cornwall
Crawford
Deerpark
Goshen
Greenville
Hamptonburgh
Highland
Minisink
Monrce
Montgomery
Mount Hope
Newburgh (T)
New Windsor
Tuxedo
Wallkill
Warwick
Wawayanda
Woodbury
Middietown
Newburgh
Port Jervis
Hold

1

|
|

i

[N

|

|
|

[THH

SERIAL NO.

MORTGAGE _____

... AFFIDAVIT FILED
SATISFACTION

19

Mortgage Amount $

Exempt

Yes . ...

No

Received Tax on above Mortgagé

Basic $

MTA $
Spec. Add. $
TOTAL $

MARION S. MURPHY
Orange County Clerk

by:

ASSIGNMENT _____ OTHER _
CHECK ____ CASH ___ CHARGE “~
MORTGAGE TAX $__ _ __ _

TRANSFER TAX

(00 —

RECORD. FEE $2.2§ -
REPORT FORMS _\%5_ ~_
CERT. COPIES $___ ]

ORANGE COUNTY CLERK'S OFFICE SS.

at page

7(&& Zer_

'CD

N
ed

County Clerk

RECEIVED

$ L se |
REAL ESTATE

JUL 13 1987

TRANSFER TAX

. m———

~ ORANGE COUNTY /%L,
- (]

ek 749 . 2h



G-2825
49-2-4

[ A R g

: THIS INDENTURE, made the 10th day of JUI}’ _ninetcen hundred and ~ eighty-seven
- BETWEEN ~ VITO J. MAIORANA and LOUISE MATORAMNA, his wife, both residing

at 6 Regimental Place, Town of New Windsor, Orange County, New York

party of the first part, and ROBERT SMITH and MARIE SMITH, his wife, both residing
at 55 Lakeside Drive, Highland Mills, Orange County, New York

party of the second part,
WITNESSETH, that the party of the first part, in consideration of TEN AND 00/100--=~==========-

---------------------------------------------- (610.00)----~~--====——~====dollars,
lawful money of the United States, and other good and valuable consideration paid
by the party of the second part, does hereby grant and release unto the party of the second part, the heirs or
successors and assigns of the party of the second part forever,

ALL that certain plot, piece or parcel of land, with the buildings and improvements thereon erected, situate,

lying and being in the

ALL that certain lot, piece or parcel of land, together with the improve-
ments thereon, known as Lot No. 6 Regimental Place, Block 'F'', on Amended
Map of Gateway, Schoormaker Bros., Inc., Town of New Windsor, Orange County,
New York, asmadeandamendedSepterer 16, 1963, by C.F. D:iMaJ:z:.o L.S. No.
15985, and which amended map-was filed October 15 1963, as Map lo. 2009,
Orange County Clerk's Office, and which lot is more partlcularly bounded
and described as follows:



' : BEG]NNING at the most easterly corner of Lot No. 8 Regimental Place,
Block "F'', as shown on said Amended Map of Gateway, filed in the Orange
County Clerk's Office as Map No. 2009, and continuing from thence along the
- northeasterly line of said Lot No. 8 Reglme.ntal Place, Block 'F', North
~51°-48' West 211.44 feet; thence along the southeasterly line of lot lo. 45
Continental Drive, Block "F", North 38° 12' East 100 feet; thence along the
.. southwesterly line of Lot No. 2 and Lot No. & Regimental Place, Block "F"
‘South 51° 48" East 211.44. feet; thence along the northwesterly line of
-Regimental Place, South 38° 12} West 100 feet to the point of begimming.

TOGETHER WITH and SUBJECT TO the same r_ights, covenants and conditions
“contained in, and BEING the same premises described in that certain deed
dated July 1, 1964 made by Schoonmaker Bros., Inc. to Vito J. Maiorana and
Louise Malorana the grantors herein, and recorded in the Orange County
Clerk's Office on July 3, 1964 in Liber 1669 of Deeds at page 89.

SATD premises also are described in accordance with a recent survey
procured by parties of the second part as follows:

ALL that tract or parcel of land situated in the Town of New Windsor,
County of Orange, and State of New York, being Lot No. 6, Block F, on a filed
map entitled "'Amended Map of Gateway', sald filed map bemg filed in the
Orange County Clerk's Office on October 15, 1963, as Map No. 2009, bounded
and described as follows:

ekl 749 2 27




BEGINNING at a point on the northwesterly line of Regimental Place,
said point being the intersection of the northwesterly line of Regimental
Place, with the northeasterly line of Lot No. 8, Block F, on said filed
MapNo 2009; thence along Lot No. 8, Block F, onsaldfiledMapNo :
2009, North 51° 48' 00" West 211.44 feet to a point; thence along Lot
No. 45 Block F, on said filed Map No. 2009, North 38° 12' 00" East
100.00 feet to a.point; thence along Lot No. 2, Block F, and lot No. 4,
Block F, on said filed Map No. 2009, South 51° 48' 00" East 211.44 feet
to a point; thence along the mrtlwesterly line of Regimental Place,
South 38° 12' 00" West 100.00 feet to the point or place of begimning.

Containing 0.49 of an acre of land, more or less.

SUBJECT to the existing easements and right of ways of record, if
any.
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AT e e

M TTOGETTIEICWIn A ﬂgﬂmwnmdum. . et
5 oads abuttmg the above described premises to thc center lmcs thcfeof
TOGETHER with the appurtenances and all the estate and rights of the party of the first part in and to
sald premnses,

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the premises herein granted unto the party of the second part, the heirs or
successors and assigns of the party of the second part forever, as tenants by the entirety ,




AND the party of the first part covenants that the party of the first part has not done or suffered anything
whereby the said premises have been incumbered in any way whatever, except as aforesaid.

AND the party of the first part, in compliance with Section 13 of the Lien Law, covenants that the party of
the first part°will receive the consideration for this conveyance and will hold the right to receive such consid-
eration as a trust fund to be applied first for the purpose of paying the cost of the improvement and will apply
the same first to the payment of the cost of the improvement before using any part of the total of the same for
any other purpose. )

g The word “party” shall be construed as if it read “parties” whenever the sense of this indenture so requires.

: lN WITNESS WHEREOF, thc party of the first part has duly exccutcd this deed the day and year first above
" written.

Iu PRESENCE OF:

Gt ),
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On the 10th" day of July . 19 &7 before me

personally came

VITO J. & LOUISE MAIORANA

to me known to be the individuals described in and who

executed the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged that
they execyfyd the same

STATE OF NEW YORK, COUNTY OF

On the
personally came

to me known, who, being by me duly sworn, did depose and
say that  he resides at No.

day of 19 , before me

that  he is the
of

, the corporation described
in and which executed the forcgomg instrument ; that  he
knows the seal of said corporation; that the seal affixed
to said instrument is such corporate seal; that it was so
affixed by order of the board of directors of said corpora-

STATE OF NEW YORK, COUNTY

On the day of
personally came

to me known to be the individual

described in and who
executed the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged that
executed the same,

v

STATE OF NEW YORK, COUNTY OF

On the day of 19
personally came

to me known, who, being by me duly sworn, did depose and
say that  he resides at No.

82

, before me

that  he is the

of

, the corporation described
in and which executed the foregoing instrument; that he
knows the seal of said corporation; that the seal affixed
to said instrument is such corporate seal; that it was so
affixed by order of the board of directors of said corpora-

tion, and that he signed h  name thereto by like order,

tion, and that he signed b name thereto by like order.

AL T ww.uwmwwilwi(
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Bargain and Pale Beed

Wit COVENANT AGAINST GRANTOR'S ACTS

Tirie No.

VITO J. MATORANA' and LOUISE MATORANA

, TO
ROBERT SMITH and MARIE SMITH

l STANOARD FORM OF NEW YORK BOARD OF TITLE UNDERWRITERS

Disiributed by \
{
]
1

/\

american title insurance company

northeast region

A Member of The Continentsl Insurance Compenies

SECTION
BLOCK

ST

COUNTY OR TOWN

Recorded At Request of American Ticle Insurance Company
RETURN BY MAIL TO:

2 DAUID QAo e
1 _cToss SX-

\2S50.

WGUL Lo RIOR (N

RESERVE THIS BPACE FOR USE OF RECORDING OFFICE

'.!6582 749 w30
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